Harr! Reffner

From: David Millard <Dmillard@pahousegop.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2019 12:59 PM

To: Harry Reffner

Subject: RE: State Board Meeting

Unfortunately | cannot make the meeting.

The legislative proposal concerning traveling animal acts will receive no action according to my personal conversation
with the House Agriculture Committee Chairman.

In addition, | will monitor in the event any bills of this nature are assigned to other standing committees. Milliron and
Associates serve the organization well in their vigilance to educate members on the negatives of legislation like this.

‘Thanks Harry.

Representative Millard

From: Harry Reffner <hreffner@centurylink.net>
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2019 11:21 AM

To: David Millard <Dmillard@pahousegop.com>
Subject: State Board Meeting

Representative Millard

The State Directors meeting is this Thursday at Centre Hall, 11:00 am.

If you cannot make it and would like to share with the Board, please send it to me.
Hoping that Rita’s mother is doing fine, and also Deborah.

Harry

Harry Reffner

Sec./Treas., PA State Assn. of County Fairs
128 Cumberland Road, Bedford, Pa 15522

phone: (866) 814-6985 fax: (866) 231-4829
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